18-066¢

Sonja Birr

From: Craig Fischer <craig@bartowbuilders.com>
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 1:25 PM

To: © Sonja Birr

Subject: Barricade cost

To whom it may concern,

My name is Craig Fischer and | am the project manager at Bartow Builders. We recently did a major remodel for a
customer who owns a hangar at the Manitowoc County Airport. Before we started the project | asked the policy for
keeping items such as job trailers and dumpsters on site. They asked that we place flashing barricades at the outer most
corners of any items kept on site. | knew the city rented them so | picked up 4 of them. | totally understand that it should
have been my responsibility to ask the cost to rent them at the time | did so. | guess | didn’t think it would be as much as
it was. | would like to know if there is anyway we could come to an agreement to lower the invoice. We have final billed
the customer and | couldn’t possibly ask him to pay an additional $1,780.88 without his prior knowledge that we would
be billing him for that, and to absorb the whole amount as a small business would really hurt. | can assure you that | will
be more careful in the future. | don’t believe the cost to rent the barricades was anywhere on the paper work | signed,
but if it was, | should have read it more carefully. | talked to the company that we buy our safety equipment from and he
said we could have bought 4 barricades with flashing LED’s for under $500 which is probably something we will now do.
Any consideration that you would give in lowering the cost for the barricade rental would be greatly appreciated. Thank
you for your consideration.

Craig Fischer, Project Manager
Bartow Builders

Office (920) 682-7100

Cell (920) 973-3156




